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General Administration Dept <gad@mbmc.gov.in>

Thu 1/6/2022 11:52 AM

To: WARDOQS <ward05@mbmc.gov.in>; Encroachment Control Dept <controller.encroachment@mbmc.gov.in=; Medical Officer
Health <moh@mbmc.gov.in>; Town Plansing Dept <tp@mbmc.gov.in>; WARDO4 <ward04@mbmc.gov.in>; WARDO1
<ward0T@mbmc.gov.in>; education <education@mbmec.gov.in=; WARDOG <ward06@mbmc.gov.in=; Public Relation Officer
<pro@mbmc.gov.in>; WARDO2 <ward02@mbmc.gov.in>; Property Tax Dept <propertytax@mbmc.gov.in>; establishment
<establishment@mbme.gov.in>; licence <licence@mbme.gov.in>; transport <transport@mbmc.gov.in>; fire
<fireservice@mbmc.gov.in>; Public Works Dept <pwd@mbmc.gov.in>; WARDO3 <ward03@mbmc.gov.in>; IT Admin
<It@mbmc.gov.in>; samajvikas <samajvikas@mbmc.gov.in>: health <public.health@mbmc.gov.in>

From: commissioner <commissioner@mbmc.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, January , 2022 11:22 AM
To: Public Works Dept <pwd@mbmc.gov.in>; mbme pwd dept <mbmcpwd@gmail.com>

Cc: General Administration Dept <gad@mbmc.gov.in>; BTFETGﬁT-!Ta"H<sawant.abaji@gmai!.com>
Subject: Fw: f&ATE £3/0¢/2004 T oy/0? /2022 Tt Share 4T, st TR @ ater B andat
HETAI AT TRt AT UATA 3TeledT ST a5 ATfedT (50 aTag

From: HTETST BTAd <sawant.abaji@szmail.coms

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 8:12 PM
To: Samanya Prashasan <gadmbmc@gmail.com>; mbmc commissioner <mbmc.commissioner@gmail.com>

Subject: TCaTR £3/0¢/3089 T oy/01/203 UAT e AT, ST TR BYATT Fi=AT FBRT Hdex
HETAIRUTToIaRT AT SULTA HToledT ST 95 Alfled! B0 areg
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